BIBLE CHRISTIAN CHURCH AND HALL
CHURCH
168 MACKENZIE STREET

SURVEY DATE: 1991-2
STUDY GRADING: C
CONSTRUCTION DATE: 1874

FIRST OWNER : BIBLE CHRISTIAN CHURCH

CITATION:

History

“This red-brick and cement church was crected in 1874 at a cost of £740. The trustees were so pleased with the
result that they gave the architect, Mr. Creber, a gift of two guineas as a ‘small acknowledgment of his excellent
and satisfactory services.’ Small it was! The interior was quite plain and no doubt to the taste of that strict branch
of the Methodist Church. A pipe organ. acquired in 1900, squats attractively in the corner. The original Gothic
window frames were replaced in 1956 with coloured glass. The adjacent hall was built in 1910°.

1 Butcher & Flanders p.79




